

From: John Hall

To: Doug Young

Date: October 10, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0340-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

On September 8, 2011 the Commission sent the following request for information in relation to File No. 0340-EX-ST-2011:

Your new calculations show that your power at 100 feet from the building exceeds the -140 dBm/24 MHz limit. You will need to lower your power and resubmit revised calculations.

Harris has corrected the calculation and has further supplemented the STA request to include the revised attachment showing compliance with Section 8.3.28 of the NTIA Manual.